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Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FRI)

Fram: Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {FBi}
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 .52 PM
Ta: Page, Lisa C. {0GC} §F8
Subject: Fwd. Call next week

Fyi belaw, Well at & minimum § take that as a sanciion to-call Gearge

-------- Original message bE -1
From: “Priastap, £ W. {CD} {Fai}° b7C -1
Date: (27222016 5:35 PR {GHI 0500 b7E -6

Ta: “Sirzok, Peter P. {CO} {FBY
Subject: RE: Call aext week

v notchange his behaginr,
el the DO fo reldr the

Fater Thank: S, and § agroe ivtth you on bodth frals. J&as guesey s that George w
5 ierme !\ﬁ{;‘t‘s i.{ i {-,t.‘-E‘.iu.i:eue&g asd L8N Al % u?& uf..dzt‘s i%‘e a.b

]

butihank you o iy
o

feruesio us, Bt

From: Strzok, Pster &, {CB} {FBE}
Sent: Friday, July .22, 2016 3:073 PM b6 -1
Yo: Priestsp; E W, {CD} (FBR} b7c -1

Ce: Moffa, Jonsthan €. (€0) (FRD] koG (ran)

Subject: AW Cali next week

il EY botow, |

b5 -2, 3
b6 -1
b7C -1
Pais
;romﬁ Strzak, Peter P. {CO} (FBI)
Senk: 22, 2016 3510 P
01 {0GCY (FBIY: Moffs, Jondthan C. {CO} {FBL); Page, Lisa €, {0GC) {FBT) bé -1
Subfect: RE: Cal naxt week bic -1

Youd are perfectly compaliant I spesk o The logel obd \a**w vz and F81 polioyfproceduras, We shooll NOT B
freating ogpasing toungel 1his way, W would ot inany ol tase,

from] lioeey (Faty b6 -1
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 3:09.F4 b7Cc -1
Fo: Notffa, Jﬂnathan C. {CD} {FETY: Strrok, Pater P. {10} (FRI: Pace, tisa C. [QGCY fFBI*

FBI (18-cv-154)-7182
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